
From: Lo, Doris 
Sent: 5/22/2013 10:16:58 AM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Friday duck chart meeting at 1:30 

Yes, meeting is confirmed. 

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 10:00 AM 
To: Randolph, Edward F. 
Cc: Lo, Doris 
Subject: Friday duck chart meeting at 1:30 

Ed, 

I just wanted to confirm our meeting we have scheduled with you this Friday at 1:30 to discuss 
the duck chart. This is the rescheduled meeting to follow-up on your request for some charts 
that show the duck chart for other months of the year aside from just March. In light of the 3 
day weekend, I thought I'd check to make sure you were still availability for this Friday 
afternoon. If it's a problem, we are happy to reschedule. 

Best regards, 

Erik 
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